Our Ref: C2006/1283
Contact Officer: Cameron Martin
Contact Phone:  (02) 6243 1088

16 August 2006

Dear

Revocation of authorisation A16204 lodged by
the Service Stations Association Ltd —
Determination

[ refer to the request of 3 July 2006 by the Service Station Association Ltd to revoke
authorisation A16204. The ACCC has completed its statutory revocation process, and
has made a decision to revoke the authorisation.

I have enclosed a copy of the Final Determination, made on 16 August 2006.

A copy of this letter has been placed on the ACCC’s public register.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Cameron Martin on
(02) 6243 1088.

Yours sincerely,

Susan Philp
Director
Adjudication Branch



Name

Business

Mr Michael Delaney

Executive Director
Motor Trades Association of Australia

Mr David

Executive Director
Victorian Automobile Chamber of Commerce

Mr Lauchlan
Mclntosh

Executive Director
Australian Automobile Association

Mr Tony Selmes

Executive Director
Motor Trades Association of Queensland

Mr Peter Fitzpatrick

Chief Executive Officer
Motor Trades Association of Western Australia

Mr John Chapman

Executive Director
Motor Trades Association of South Australia

Mr Tony Howard

Executive Director
Motor Trades Association of the Australian Capital Territory

Mr lan Rolf

Motor Trades Association of New South Wales

The General Manager
Ultra Tune Australia Pty Ltd

10

The General Manager
Repco Authorised Service

11

The General Manager
Ford Motor Company of Australia

12

The General Manager
Toyota Motor Corporation Australia Limited




